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Addendum 

Posted 2-4-25 
 

 
QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM POTENTIAL PROPOSERS 
 
 
1. Are there any additional project documents available at this time like plans or 

specifications? 

A:  The current “NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION” project plans have been provided with this 
addendum.  

 
2. What is the duration of each project? 

A:  The anticipated duration of the traffic signal upgrade project is 100 working days.  The 
anticipated duration of the Barstow/Rimrock project is 120 working days. It is anticipated 
that both projects will be bid and constructed concurrently. 

 
3. What is the estimated construction cost for each project? 

A:  The estimated construction cost for the traffic signal upgrade project is $996K, and 
$490K for the Barstow/Rimrock project. 
 

4. Is there a tentative construction start date? 

A:  May of this year (2025). 
 

5. Will the consultant be responsible for providing material testing, environmental, and 
surveying inspections, or will the City provide these services with the Consultant 
coordinating these activities? 

A:  The Contractor will provide material testing and construction staking.  The consultant is 
responsible for providing oversight for all construction work and coordinating with City staff 
as required.  


	Addendum
	Posted 2-4-25

